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Comes v. Microsoft

From pemgatellbrianv Wed Sep 23 14:15:27 1992
From: _briany
To: brianv, cameronm, doughe, johnlu, rsegal
Ce: _cameronm, danielp, jerryp,. johntip. jonl, lauraj, maxb, nickh, pauwlma ___
Subject: RE: documenting wfw calls
Date:_Wed, 23 Sep 92 _14:11:00 PDT
X~Majler: Microsoft Mail V3.0

Status: RO

21ls I can say.is holy API batman... I'm not kidding... we are talXing

a2bout Jitterally S00=B00._a| is_here, no joke... ' 211 _af layers, all of mapi '

0, etc ard there is virtually no documentation on these right now. It means
3r5dlY be 1iterally many many man monthe to get this done and all with no
resources allocated to do this.

Paulma, is this what we really want ? It will not be a whitepaper, but a
yery large whitehook

From: Cameron Myhrvold

4—To: brianv; dougbe; johnluy rsegal

Cc: cameronm; danielp; jerryp: johntip; jonl; lauraj; maxb; nickh; paulma
J-Subject: RE: documenting wfw cal

Date: Wednesday, September 23, 1992 01:26pm

To answer your "“global quesucn :c \}fxfortnnately cannot hide behind
| the *Tt's not an app rt._af the

system" defense for Bullet and Bandit. Schu.hnan took apaxrt all of the
4 Windows. shell apps_in his hook . _we

WILL be specifically tried for these i.n::e.rfaces Ideally we should

4 ~the Bunllet and Bandit -
thenselves use. s '

Now this may sound horrible, but:

1.) We'll document, but we WILL NOT encourage, and in fact, we'll

J-aggressively discourage ang use of these
interfacesby ISVs (and won't be talking about them); and,

2.) Remember we are not going to stick this doc into a boak ar even an’

4 ten up_as. a_ .
whitepaper and "inserted” into the MSDN (D~RCM containing hundreds of

.rxeg.oLnther_tech_mmm i
very “low profile", but it will provide encugh "air-cover" for us to
J_say. _they are documented :

.....Cam N o . --
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From pongatel {brianv Wed Sep 23 11:04:32 1992
Frome brianv

To: cameronm, doughe, johnlu, rsegal

Cas. danielp,_lmmajqemp,_jnhnﬁp.,__maxb nickh

Subject: RE: documenting wfw calls 0156210
X-Mailer: Microsoft Mail V3.0, . CUNR}' DENTIAI—
—Here is mail I sent on this eariler _I haye not. heard any :
answer o :
back yet .
| from Rick. I told Rick he should work with JerryP on mail and

JohnTip on




\ sche, but T think there is a global question that needs to get
answered.
I ©  first and that is just what exactly are we going to doc ? There

layers calls,..100s of mapiQ calls, etc etc_and I think it is a

4.waste of

" time to spend the huge #s of man hours will take to doc these. So
t is
the apswer, I took a stab at it below but heard nothing back..

Here is the ma;l I sent ga.ri.ler:

From: Brian Valentine
Tos _rsegaly mikesart: nickh; toddw

Cc: doughe; jonkauf,; suzanf
Subject: RR: Hidden__hocks_f_oz__sevnnd

: b mﬁmmlm:&nmm_gmm.elsw*
are .
J e _going to dig curselves a hole and be screwed for the futurs, What

I -

understand as. to what we are doing as far as the white paper 12
doc'ing undocumented apls that apps may be using. Well since mail
and_schi are in the OS, they are not apps. Sa I don't see any .

to doc.anything. Word, excel, PPT, project, et al just us
mapi to add the send on their menu, they doont use anytb.:mq else,

reason’

can see a nice well organized white paper that talks about using
simple mapi and how to mail enable apps, etc. . eto, but, I _donk see

doc!ing ANY store, address haok, etc apis

Granted there are litterally 1000s of apis that deal with the muf
file, that deal with address book, etc etc, but we SHOULD NOT

these. Nobody is using them except for mail and scht. We dent
publish ATL the internal windows_apia ar.

cnes that_apps_hna.nsem_ﬁmwueed‘tanalé_sura_hhait_we_mw
line on exactly what rick's paper is going to be.

Just talk about simple mapi and capl 1s all we should do.

11sh

the

comments ?

Prom: Cameron Myhrenld

To: brianv; doughe; jchnln; rsegal
Co: _jerryp: johntip, maxbh; nickh
Subject: RE: documenting wfw calls
Dﬂte....ﬁednesday_,_Septembﬁr 23,1992 09:42am

Paulma_thinks we have to_dociment_the Bullet and Bandit stuff

-._}______{,Da.uielp__has.c.omiﬁ:ed._,_l,_do_mm
timeframes, but clearly there i1s big exposure with guys li.k

. 0156211
Sculman running around. If we do not ‘ CONFIDENTIAL
do.this expeditiously we lose_the value of deoing it at

Brian,.Rick, when_do xe.tnink_this_w:ul_be.-eomplehedi e o
Cam




